#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: August 17, 2010 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

### <u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

1. **VARGAS, SIGFREDO - LCA.6560** New Hillside Café, Waterbury, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2010-543

2. **GARRIDO, ANGIE - LIR.17334** Mama Juana Restaurant, Hartford, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received.

#### 3. LIW.596 SLOCUM & SONS

# LSL.692 STE. MICHELLE WINE ESTATES LTD.

Remove from hearings; Slocum has released its rights to La Braccesca products. 2010-681

### 4. SAUNDERS, DIANNE M. - LIP.14050

Fox and Hound Wine and Spirits, Litchfield, CT Suspension waived; permit has been canceled and new permit issued. 2009-5266

#### 5. **ROSARIO, JOSE - LGB.13491**

Alexa Grocery, Norwalk, CT

Commission grants additional time until September 1, 2010 to pay fine.

2010-112

### 6. CUSTODIO, FRANCISCO A. - LGB.13400

Los Primos Mini Market #2, Bridgeport, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2009-911

#### 7. HERNANDEZ, CINDY E. - LCA.7027

Club Lo, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 6 days and \$10,000 of which 3 days would be held in abeyance for 6 months for incidents of 9/09 and 11/12/09. If, during that 6-month abeyance period, there are no new similar allegations or incidents then the Commission will take no further action on the remaining charges that are the subject of the offer in compromise. 2009-5731

- 8. GROMDOWSKI, ANDRZEJ LCA.6576 Stadion Café, New Britain, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 13 days for incident of 1/27/09. 2009-1889
- 9. LYNCH, CATHERINE LCA.6404 Dalton's Pub, East Hampton, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 8 days and \$1,000 of which 4 days would be held in abeyance for one year for incident of 3/26/09. If, during that one year abeyance period, there are no new similar allegations or incidents then the Commission will take no further action on the remaining charges that are the subject of the offer in compromise. 2009-2956
- 10. **ZOGRAFIDES, GUS LCA.6769** Enigma Café-Lounge, Norwalk, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. No further continuances will be granted. 2010-334-2010-80

### PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

### 11. PARNASSO, MELINDA M. – LIR.18183

Aldo's, Middletown, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, assignment of lease, disclaimer from Aldo, complete application (sections E, F, G).

12. ROBINSON, GREGORY A. – LRW.4782 Captain's Pizza, New London, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, copy of CT sales tax permit, proof of filing Captain's Pizza LLC with secretary of state. Endorse patio. Request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while under provisional permit is approved.

# 13. PARNASSO, MELINDA M. – LIR.18183

Aldo's, Middletown, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, assignment of lease or otherwise right to occupy, complete application (sections E, F, G).

#### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

#### 14. FRANCO-CAMACHO, SUZETTE E. – LIR.18149.P.CW

The Suburban, Branford, CT

Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

- 15. **SANDOLO, JOSEPH LIR.18114.P.CW** Harper's Restaurant & Bar, Darien, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 16. **ROBERTS, CHRISTINA M. LIR.18080.P.CW** Café Atlantique, Milford, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

# 17. ESPOSITO, RONALD J. – LGB.14506.P.CW

Stop & Shop Supermarket, Torrington, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

### **FINALS:**

- **18. SHARP, NEAL A. LIR.18165** The Stone and Paddle, Manchester, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales tax permit.
- 19. **REYES, SAMMY LIP.14706.P.CW** Fierro Package Store, West Haven, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 2<sup>nd</sup> publication notice.
- 20. **MAVANI, JAYANTI N. LGB.14533** Quick Stop Country Market, Durham, CT Assign to hearing; 30-20.
- 21. **KNOTTS, WILLIAM T. LRW.4727** Christo's Pizza, Pawcatuck, CT Commission approves o issue final permit when in receipt of lease in name of LLC, sales tax permit number, 8x10 photos of interior and exterior.
- 22. G K SKAGGS INC LSL.1292

Irvine, CA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

### 23. CLEVER IMPORTS LLC – LSL.1293

Fort Lauderdale, FL

Commission approved to issue final permit.

# 24. JOM WINE & SPIRITS INC – LSB.780

Palatine, IL

Commission approved to issue final permit.

#### OTHER:

- 25. **ROY, PHILIP G. LCA.5505** Sweetheart's Gentlemans Café, Vernon, CT Commission approved request for transfer of stock.
- 26. **MARERO, VICTOR R. LIR.15164** Silver Dollar, Hartford, CT Commission approved request for transfer of stock.
- 27. **DEBIGARE, GORDON L. LCA.5442** Kahoot's, East Hartford, CT Commission approved request for transfer of stock.
- 28. **SCHIANO, GENNARO L. LRW.3477** Napoli Pizza, Wallingford, CT Commission approves request for removal. Endorse patio.
- 29. PIETROSKI, THOMAS A. LIR.18152

Bank Street Tavern Restaurant, New Milford, CT Commission approves request to amend application from LIR to LCA type. NEED: LCA number, permit fees (increase for café \$650.00), new placard.

30. **RACINE, CHRISTY – LPC.257** Danielson Lodge 1706 BPOE, Danielson, CT Commission approves request for extension of use for 8/22/10 (1 DAY ONLY).

Adjourned at 9:13 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd